.qu Irene (LKKAuto)

From: loy Irene (LKKAUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 11:43 AM

To: ‘teechinchang@gmail com'

Ce: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU356H AND SJG3335) ON 04/06/2018

OUR REF: LKK: CC3/AIG18010209/jb3

CHANG TEE CHIN
Policy Holder

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 356H AND SJG 3335J ON 04/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution
of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



Provide always that this discharge of my claim
for damages relating to the damage to my vehicle
shall not prejudice or affect or preciude me
mm-ﬁummm&“.mmwm
damages for my personal injurics sustained
in the same accident

AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

g Cligg My (the  thid  pany  claimant”)  of

€ G Tt plowce 553 (address), owner of 5.3 6ALS T
(vehicle no.) hereby authorize W1 PgwWAenn Corrie Dirgafor [Hm?f“tha workshop™)

to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for
my vehicle no T6RI5T that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on
0%(00 (1  (jue) along _Cctmserti  noul (oprk (location)
involving vehicle no/s HeST e 1 (“the accident™.

[ further autharize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/fowner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

o
Dated this # g (day) of _M{manth}lﬂ;_? (year)

\,f_]"'K

Signed by\the third party claimant”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




Provide always that this dischar i B
ge of my claim
f;rlfamgnrﬁlnﬁngtumedamgetomy vehicle
shall not prejudice or affect or preclude me
m m a further claim for general and special
= 4
Comages. | mtgg;t personal injuries sustained

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

. y e pd EA R |_I:--_:~:. LT -
e, Y PR MAS TN BT X (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

T PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for §§ - > 1 T (Repair Cost), 88 2" """ (Loss of US&/Rental), §§ - © _(Disbursement)
for vehicleno, S & 92795 7 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on 4.%-1 8 [dﬂtl:} ﬂ!mﬂ,‘ .I. VA T i B L T W m~ e ARl . ['Eﬂliﬂ'ﬂ}

involving vehicle no/s_"~ "~ ~* “!'This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on |-~ ' & (date)
at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner el s (“the

third party claimant”y of vehicle no. >~ = "“°° ~ make the claim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to setile the matier on his’her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fiL

We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damageto >~ " 775 7 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.
This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this__'~___(day) of ; (month) 207 (year)

. 000

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P28246

SERVICE ORDER NO: 18IP1543
SERVICE CUSTOMER NO.:  FO1083R

SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME : G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE Pl

TELEPHOME HO.:
ADORESS: 74 Enenton Way
BOT-16 AIG Bullding
Sirgapore
Post Coda: aratan
& DESCRIPTION
DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA: 04/06/2018

TP VEHICLE NO: SKU356H
SURVEY BY: TAUFIKH

Lt

1 LABOUR

2 SPRAY PAINT

3 BAP NUMBER PLATE -METT

4 Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Sandces
Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Sanices

]
B PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION- NETT
T CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECU, SENSORSOCKET

Ham
] REAR BUMFER
9 SPOILER

11 cue

Customer

NOTIGE

VEH NO.;

DATE:

WiN MO

GEARBOYX CODE:

MODEL:

Biz Rag. Mao, 33103067

BT Mo, M20098505-2
SJG3335J
27618 Pickug:
WWILLLAUZFWRESET K
anRL Engine Na.:
GOLF A7 1.4 TSI {DSGRECAT
Kong Chammaing

Mext Appointmeant Date :
Mext Appointment Mileage : 0

GrY  UOW  UNTPRICE

1.00 LT
1.00 LT
1.00 8T

1.00 UNLT
1.00 UMIT
1.00 ™

1.00 T

1.00 PCS
1.00 PCS
8.00 PCS
8.00 FCS

34000

80.00

1.148.25

22288
1.78

1,148.25
J2186
10.58
10.14

GST (T%) AMOUNT: 278.04
TOTAL AMOUNT: 4,245.97

1. All fund Lrangfer paymants should be made payabis b0 Volkswagen Group Singepors Pta Lid  Bank Account: 2528214002 Swit Code: DEUTSGSG  Pleass indizate

Cusrtomer Nama and Invoica Mumber in ihe paymant

814

Phone : Fax :



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

[ |
¥

Service Tax Invoice No. SHWFBB@IZE

Biz Biag. Mo, 531030655
GST No. M20DS8S05-2
SERVICE ORDER NO: 18IP1655 VEH NO.: SLV2832U
SERVIGE GUSTOMER NO..  GVDZTTI8 DATE: 2006110 Pigkug:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME.: TANG CHEE MENG VIN ND.: WUWZIZAUTGWSEZO2D WM 1,588
TELEPHONE NO.; GEARBOX CODE: Engina No.:
ADDRESS: RERETIAN FLACE MODEL: SPORTSVAN 1.4 TSI HL
s sa: Wong Maiy
- Next Appointment Date :
g 163008 Next Appointment Mileage : 0
i, CESCRIFTION ary MoM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

DIRECT SETTLEMENT
CUSTOMER VEHICLE @ $JG3335J

Labor
1 BEP VW DRNVEEAEY RENTAL/LOAN CAR 2,00 TU 11215 224,30
GE8T (T%) AMOUNT: 1570
TOTAL AMOUNT: 240.00
For Volkswagen Group Singapore Pta Ltd
Customer

HOTICE

1. Al lund iransker payments should be mads payabis i Volkswagen Group Singepors Pte Lid  Bank Account: 2528214002 Swit Code: DEUTSGSG  Please indcats
Customar Nama and Imoise Mumiber in the paymend

Phone : Fax ;



* Volkswagen Group Singopore Pre Lid
247 Alexondra Road, Singapore 159934

©

REPLACEMENT CAR AGREEMENT

MARM DRIVER FARTICULARS

REPLACEMENT WEHICLE PARTICULAR

Cwnte's vaticle N5 ﬁ’;l'l‘; %,

|Replacamant Vehicle ha: SLy m

Madet; GOLR A%

Model.

[Name: Tanh CHeg mEn, Oate & Time Mienge Out
A 8 ki TIAN PLACE S . bytf A3eT
A5-33 Date & Tims Milaage In
" [Tl it plkpa ASH
=55 out L]
|Office Tak: residance Tet: ] 5 13 fblF "q . }l{’
Occupation: o P FUlL EMETY FULL
pIMCNS o n\'ﬂhaﬂﬂ_ Havanglity; REPLACEMENT CAR CHARGES
Date af Birtsc Piace of Birth Days Tatal
— bmes 13,16 row Ty T,
ADOIMONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULAR ADDITIONAL CHARGES /

name: TANE Tlhrd Horl & miLo

MR BLR 8 RIM TIAN PLACE #1S-53

PETROL TOP-UP CHARGES

¥ T
J!frrﬁw
= TOTAL CHARGES fincl 7% GST) Y0
|t Tal: Residence Tek:
i e 1880 0214
STTONR Lo o s L e
ate of Binth: Piace of Brth:
Or. Lizarice Nec

ADDIMOMNAL DRIVER'S PARTICULAR

N

Address:

(Office Tet Residence Tal:
foceugation: tg:

F.PILE Na: Natioradity:
|Date of Eirth: Place of Birth:
|Dr. Licence Mo:

Kindly top up the petral before you return us the repiacement car: Otherwise, thiene wil be charges added to your payment,

T

In thee wwent of vehicie breplkoiown, pisase cpl gur Vi gen Bahrs road assigtance ot 43

e

Peanny




Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
m RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
leum Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref Mo GR-18-0850%6

Date of Reguest: 05/06/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Volkswagen Centre Singapore

247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 155934

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 05/06/2018

Enquiry By Wong Yen Mei

TP Vehicle No. SKU356H

Accident Date 04/06/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle Mo. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SKL356H A|G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. 29/06/2017-28/06/2018 65-6415-3000
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded fo the canire by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no lability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://www.giarmc.org.sg/claims/index.cfm7fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_geninv... 5/6/2018



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

m" 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE rhone: 85 6224 0010 Fax: +55 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday S8am to Spm

GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-085086
Date of Request: 05/06/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Volkswagen Centre Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834
Dear Sirfadam,
Enguiry Cate 05062018
Enquiry By Wong Yen Mei
TP Vehicle Mo, SKU356H
Accident Date 04/06/2018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5%)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[%] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque

https://www.giarme.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninv... 5/6/2018



